
 

 

100 North Main Street, Suite 100 

Concord, New Hampshire 03301 

603.271.2341 

visitnh.gov    nheconomy.com    choosenh.com 

New Hampshire Council on Resources and Development 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Aaron K. Patt, Town Administrator, Town of Greenfield 
  Chad D. Monier, County Administrator, Hillsborough County Board of Commissioners 
  Todd Horner, Executive Director, Southwest Regional Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Heather R. Shank, Senior Planner, Office of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: State Owned Land, Surplus Land Review for Greenfield, NH  

2024 SLR 003 
 
RESPONSE DEADLINE: July 30, 2024 
 

 

Please review the attached information to determine if your organization has any interest in this 
transaction.  If there is an interest, please provide comment(s) in writing by the response deadline 
above.  Responses may be emailed to heather.r.shank@livefree.nh.gov  

For more information regarding the Council on Resources and Development, see CORD.  

The following organizations are also asked to review this request: 

• The Department of Natural and Cultural Resources/NH Division of Historical Resources, in 
accordance with RSA 227-C:9. 

• Members of the Public Water Access Advisory Board, in accordance with RSA 233-A.  

• The Lakes Management and Protection Program, through the Rivers and Lakes Program 
Coordinator, in accordance with RSA 483-A:5, II.  

• The Rivers Management and Protection Program, through the Rivers and Lakes Program 
Coordinator, in accordance with RSA 483:8, VII and 14. 

mailto:heather.r.shank@livefree.nh.gov
https://www.nheconomy.com/office-of-planning-and-development/who-we-are/council-on-resources-and-development



















